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Dyas, Mary@Energy

From: Kerr, Steven@Energy
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 1:41 PM
To: Dyas, Mary@Energy
Cc: Stennick, Amanda@Energy
Subject: Please docket for BSPP (1 of 2)
Attachments: Law Enforcement Needs Assessment.pdf

Hi Mary, 
 
Please docket the attached communication from the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department. This communication was in
response to the Rio Mesa Solar Electric Generating Facility (11-AFC-04), but as the BSPP is in the same jurisdiction for 
law enforcement services, Socioeconomics staff has incorporated some of the comments made by the sheriff’s 
department into staff’s 
analysis for the BSPP Petition for Amendment. 
 
You might want to include this email explaining why this communication is being docketed for BSPP. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Steve Kerr 
Planner II 
(916) 651‐0483 
(916) 651‐8868 FAX 
California Energy Commission 
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division 
1516 9th St, MS 40 
Sacramento, CA 95814‐5504 
 



 DATE
 RECD.

DOCKET
11-AFC-04

MAR 29 2012




	Comment.pdf
	Comment.pdf



